
To: Mayor & City Council

From: City Clerk's Office

Date: June 6, 2025

Subject: Special Event Parking Fines

Item No. 33

MEMO
 

 

 

 

 

At the May 27 City Council meeting, Chief of Police Huff asked the City Council
for direction regarding an ordinance to increase the penalty for Illegal Parking in
the Enhanced Event parking area during game day and other events to $75, or
$70 if paid within seven days (staff report attached). In response to this request,
the City Council directed staff to prepare an ordinance implementing those
changes (attached).
 
Staff is requesting that the City Council suspend the rules to pass the
ordinance on second and third reading and adopt ORDINANCE NO. 4557 on
June 10. This will allow time for City staff to publicize the expectations for
the penalty enforcement. 

ATTACHMENT(S):
Ordinance Game Day-Event Parking.PDF
May 27 Staff Report on Special Penalty Enforcement Area Fines.pdf
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https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3392054/Ordinance_Game_Day-Event_Parking.PDF
https://vault.amesnews.net/gov/city/CouncilPackets/2025/061025CouncilAgenda/A040_-_Staff_report_on_Special_Penalty_Enforcement_Area_Fines.pdf
https://www.cityofames.org/

